
7/4/2014 Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- NPC conformity and NIRB determination

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=147024fbafbb7fc4&siml=147024fbafbb7fc4 1/2

Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- NPC conformity and NIRB determination

Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca> Fri, Jul 4, 2014 at 10:57 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>
Cc: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>, Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Megan,

 

The NIRB is currently awaiting the NPC Conformity Determination for both files mentioned below.  Hold for NPC letters from NIRB were send to the
Nunavut Planning Commission on April 7, 2014.

 

Best regards,

 

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

 

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

 

From: Megan Porter [mailto:megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: July-04-14 10:15 AM
To: Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca)
Cc: Info at NIRB; Erik Skiby; Karen Kharatyan
Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] 140704 1BH-BLT---- and 1BH-PSC---- NPC conformity and NIRB determination
Importance: Low

 

Good morning

 

The NWB requested NPC conformity and NIRB screening for  the above mentioned files. To date the NWB has not received conformity determination from NPC
or a NIRB screening decision. Please provide the NWB with the status of this application in order for us to proceed with the files.

Regards,
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